Dedicated Code Official/Engineer with over 35 years of experience in the building industry. Selected by the International Code Council as the 2022 Gerald R Jones Code Official of the Year. Knowledgeable in the overall development and construction processes including building and fire code development, interpretations, and ordinances; design, plan review, zoning, engineering, inspections, code enforcement, and public works. Experienced in managing engineering and business operations in both the public and private sectors. Excellent reputation for resolving complex and challenging projects within the parameters of the codes, regulations and standards while still ensuring life-safety requirements. Successfully managed staffs of over 400 engineers, inspectors, and administrative personnel with annual budgets exceeding \$45 million. Long-time, respected professional partner within the Southern Nevada and Nevada development community, especially within the local jurisdictions, engineering, architectural, contractors, developers, and academic sectors. Provides strong, ethical leadership with clear vision, robust communicative skills, allows for collaborative problem solving and has the ability to effectively manage diverse

CREDENTIALS

International Accreditation Service (IAS), Chairman -Board of Directors (Current)

International Code Council (ICC), Region I (NV, CA, HI), President (Past)

ICC Major Jurisdiction Committee, Chair (Current)

> Nevada State Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors (Governor-Appointed Past Chair)

Terracon, Inc., Board of Directors and Operations Committee member (Past) LAS VEGAS MANAGER, Universal Engineering Services (UES), May 2023 - Present

Supervises all engineering, construction inspections, environmental, building code and envelope compliance, special inspections, and administrative operations. The Las Vegas Office has a staff of over 170 professional, technical, and administrative staff, with an approximate annual budget of over \$25 million dollars. UES is ENR#42 consulting engineering firm with over 79 offices and 3400 staff.

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER, Nevada State Board of Contractors, 2022 – 2023

Provides direction and operational assistance to all department supervisors and staff in both the Las Vegas and Reno, NV offices. The Nevada State Contractors Board (NSCB) is committed to ensuring the integrity and professionalism of the construction industry in Nev.3 (s)(N)5.9 (.3 () (ac)12.1 (n)11.8 (s)21.2 (t)-17.T917.5-12.3 (0Ts -1.349 -1.217 Td -1.2



P.E., CBO/CFM, F.ASCE

Visionary Leader
Public Communication
Strategic Leadership/Planning
Executive Management
Budgeting/Forecasting/Staffing
Union/HR Oversight
Legislative/Legal Experience
Code Enforcement
Current Laws/Codes/Regulations
Land Development/Public Works
Employee Development

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONT...

WESTERN OPERATING GROUP MANAGER, Terracon, Inc., Las Vegas, 2001-2013
Supervised all engineering, special inspections, and administrative operations
within Terracon's Western Operating Group. Terracon is an ENR Top 25
consulting engineering firm with over 125 offices in United States
Managed 15 offices, located within Nevada, Utah, Idaho, Washington,
Oregon, California, Arizona, New Mexico, and We Weh43.72 Tm @078\(\mathbb{T}\)j/TT3 1 T



P.E., CBO/CFM, F.ASCE

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONT...

ASST. OFFICE MANAGER, Kleinfelder, Inc., Las Vegas, 1987-1994

Managed all materials engineering, special inspections, technical and administrative functions for the Las Vegas office.

Managed staff of over 75 engineers, technicians, and administrative staff with annual budget of approximately 7 million dollars.

Conducted thorough research using diverse resources to assist professional staff with routine and special project tasks.

Monitored and evaluated personnel performance to complete annual reviews, recommend advancement or address productivity concerns.

Managed accurate and fully compliant AP/AR operations by documenting expenses, reconciling accounts, and correcting discrepancies.

Communicated corporate objectivT3 1 Tf0.458 0 T6.16 (c)28.1 (r)37.5 (os)21.3 (s)5 correspondence6.16 (n)11.8 (d)-12 (s)21.2 (c)28.1 (h)11.8 (e)-20.2 (d)-12.3 (u)11

GEOTECHNICALNGINEER, Converse Consultants, Las Vegas, 1985-1987

Participated in all field, laboratory €.16 (n)11.7 (d)-12.1 (of)49.6 (f)49.6 (i)103 (c)28.1 (e) **T**.

Explorated ryboring layout and utility clearance, coordination with drilling

contractors, supervision of drill rig6:-99.1 (n)-98 2 (d)-103.3 (g)-55.1 (e)-123.1 (o)-103.2 (t)-120.5 (e)-123.1 (c)-74.9 (h)-1 logging of boringsnd tes pits.

Inspection and consruction oversight of grading, earthwork, retaining>

structures and foundation installation.

Lab testing assignent, compilation of lab and field -testing results.

Performed geotechnal engineering analysis and technical report

writing.>

GEOLOGICAL ENGINEER, CER Corporation, Las Vegas, 1983-1985

Involved with the DOE multi-well, tight gas reservoir experimental project in Rifle, Colorado:>

Reviewed geological maps and aerial photographs to help on site selection.

Assisted drilling operations and analyzed core samples of in situ, reservoir rock

Performed geologic logging of all reservoir borings.

Oversaw electi (e)-36.11(e)-41.21L3.3 ((i)TJ0 Tc 0 8103)-120.4 (Tj0C6.3 25. (e-24.45-0.037 TJ0 w